

ANDREW WILSON

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



PROFILE

Software engineer with experience and education in software design and application development. Strong learner and work ethic as well as excellent ability to multi-task, communicate, and manage time individually or in a group. Analytical mindset with effective troubleshooting skills. Creative with a passion for innovation.

CONTACTS

abwilson2020@gmail.com

262-422-7737

Naples, FL

SKILLS

Languages

- Java, Javascript
- HTML
- CSS
- C++
- SQL

Platforms

- Windows
- Mac
- Linux

Applications

- Adobe Creative Cloud
- Maxon Cinema4D
- Autodesk Fusion 360
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Ultimaker Cura

Other

- Git
- Jira
- Node.JS



EDUCATION

2023

MS, ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Florida Gulf Coast University

2021

ADVANCED 3D CINEMATOGRAPHY CERTIFICATE

School of Motion

2020

BS, SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Florida Gulf Coast University, Cum Laude

MINOR, DIGITAL MEDIA DESIGN

Florida Gulf Coast University, Cum Laude

WORK EXPERIENCE

Contract Assistant Store Manager

2017-2020, 2021 - Present | Vineyard Vines | Naples, FL

Engaged in employee hiring and training. Focused on brand standards according to company guidelines for marketing and public relations. Created digital advertising assets for community engagement.

Interactive Developer

2020-2021 | Elevux LLC | Orlando, FL

Created AR/VR experiences with A-Frame, Three.js and Unity. Built immersive websites. Produced 3D assets, textures and animations. Generated analytics reports of custom events. Managed MySQL database.

Digital Marketing Coordinator, IT Specialist

2019-2020 | Orchid Realty Group | Ft. Myers, FL

Planned, designed and executed social media and digital marketing campaigns including video production, animation, still graphics and print media. Enhanced data and network security.

Digital Marketing, Database Management Intern

2019 | Make-A-Wish Wisconsin | Milwaukee, WI

Completed database updated using Raiser's Edge. Collaborated with director of marketing and communications to utilize Google grant funding. Assessed foundation's digital footprint and developed a plan to enhance strategies. Designed marketing plan for a donation campaign.